Re: Reschedule Tomorrow?

Subject: Re: Reschedule Tomorrow?

From: Nate Kaplan <nate.kaplan@Ilacity.org>

Date: 12/04/2013 11:36 PM

To: tricia.keane@lacity.org, Donald Duckworth <duckworth.donald@gmail.com>

Both work for me

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Tricia Keane

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2013 11:25 PM
To: Donald Duckworth

Reply To: Tricia Keane

Cc: Nate Kaplan

Subject: Re: Reschedule Tomorrow?

5 pm on Monday, 12/9 in the Westchester office works.
As does 6 pm on Tuesday 12/10, also in the Westchester office.

Would either of those work for you guys?

Tricia Keane

Director of Planning
Councilmember Mike Bonin

City of Los Angeles

213-473-7011 | www.11thdistrict.com

On Wed, Dec 4, 2013 at 11:18 PM, Donald Duckworth
<duckworth.donald@gmail.com> wrote:

| can't do 12/12. Can you suggest an alternative that works?

On Dec 4, 2013 3:13 PM, "Nate Kaplan" <nate.kaplan@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Tricia,
Do we need to reschedule our meeting w Don tomorrow?
If so, does 12/12 work for everyone?
-Nate

Nate Kaplan

Deputy District Director
Councilmember Mike Bonin

City of Los Angeles, 11th District
310-568-8772 | www.11thdistrict.com
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